From: Collins,Donald

Sent: Thu 4/26/2007 9:15 AM

To: Wright,George

Cc: Thomas-Smith,E. Joahanne; McFrazier,Michael; Noel,Elizabeth; Foster,Laurette; Bailey,Charles;
Norman,Kay; Norman,Kay

Subject: 3rd QEP Town Hall Meeting

Y our presence is requested at the 3 QEP Town Hall Mesti ng. Meeting information isas
follows:

Date: May 4, 2007

Time 9:00 AM —4:00 PM

L ocation: MSC Ballroom

Please RSV P by noon on Tuesday, May 1, your intention to attend this meeting. Please send
your RSVP by email to me at drcollins@pvamu.edu.

Prairie View A&M University is scheduled for its SACS reaffirmation in 2010. The
Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS) isthe
regiona body for the accreditation of degree-granting higher education institutions in the
Southern states. The Commission’s mission is the enhancement of educational quality
throughout the region and it strives to improve the effectiveness of institutions by ensuring that
institutions meet standards established by the higher education community that address the needs
of society and students. Currently, Prairie View A& M University isfully accredited by the
Commission on Colleges, Southern Association of Colleges and Schools.

A magjor part of the reaffirmation process is the development of a QEP. In order to encourage
broad-based involvement of institutional constituencies in the identification, planning, initiation,
implementation, and assessment of the QEP, input is needed on multiple levels. To continue this
process at adeeper level, you are asked to participate in this meeting.

Donald R. Coallins, Ph.D.

Assessment Coordinator/Office for Academic and Student Affairs
Assistant Professor of Educational Leadership and Counseling
Prairie View A&M University

P.O. Box 4349

Prairie View, Texas 77446-4349

Voice: 936-261-3643

Fax: 936-857-2393
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